

DEEP CHANIARA

AIA, NCARB, NOMA

Architect & Associate at Pickard Chilton
dchaniara@gmail.com | 612.707.3657
www.deepchaniara.com

/ DHeep chuh-NEE-ya-ra /
he/him/his

ABOUT

Licensed Architect in the state of Minnesota and certified at NCARB

Registered Architect in the country of India at COA (Council of Architecture)

NCARB Licensure Advisor for the state of Connecticut

Active member at NOMA (National Organization of Minority Architects)

Served as a Board Member at NOMAct for the year 2021

Engaged with College of Design, Iowa State University for Pickard Chilton's recruitment efforts as well as various design reviews.

SKILLS

Autodesk (AutoCAD, Revit)
Sketchup
Rhino
Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign)
Lumion, Enscape
MS Office
Physical Model Making

REFERENCES

Thomas Leslie, FAIA
Morrill Professor in Architecture - Iowa State University & Visiting Professor (2022-2023) - University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
tleslie@illinois.edu | 515.708.5306

William D. Chilton, FAIA, RIBA
Principal, Pickard Chilton
wchilton@pickardchilton.com | 203.786.8603

Kate Thuesen, AIA
Senior Talent Strategist, DLR Group
kthuesen@dlrgroup.com | 913.912.0649

Last Update : Oct 2023

EDUCATION

2016 - 2018

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE
Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, USA

2010 - 2015

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE
Faculty of Architecture - SCET, Surat, Gujarat, India

EXPERIENCE

JAN 2019 - PRESENT

DESIGNER - PICKARD CHILTON
New Haven, Connecticut, USA

CoStar Group Corporate Campus, Richmond, VA
Master Plan, Schematic Design, Design Development

Corporate Headquarters, Cincinnati, OH
Master Plan, Schematic Design

Le Coeur, Düsseldorf, Germany
Competition Entry, Schematic Design

Next Generation Workplace, Amsterdam, The Netherlands
Competition Entry

600 5th St NW, Washington, DC
Concept Design, Schematic Design

MAY 2017 - DEC 2017 & MAY 2018 - JULY 2018

INTERN - POPE DESIGN GROUP
Saint Paul, Minnesota, USA

The CAPP Mixed Use Development, Minneapolis, MN
Design Development, Construction Documentation

Fraser Clinic, Woodbury, MN
Concept Design, Schematic Design

Brio Senior Living, Johnston, IA
Marketing Material

Summit Orthopedics, Woodbury, MN
Feasibility Study, Master Plan

2016 - 2018

TEACHING ASSISTANT - IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY
Ames, Iowa, USA

Arch 321 History of American Cities and Arch 222 History of Architecture with Prof. Kimberly Zarecor

JAN 2014 - OCT 2014

INTERN - HIREN PATEL ARCHITECT (HPA)
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

The Frill House, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
Concept Design, Design Development

The Light House, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
Concept Design, Design Development